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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION .
WASHINGTON, D C. 20885
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June 22, 1983
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TO: Rick Levi, 0OGC
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FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secretary

SUBJECT: TRANSCRIPT OF CLOSED MEETING (UNCLASSIFIED)
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Attached is the transcript from the Closed Commission

meeting held on Tuesday » June 21, 1983 ., Exemption(s)

10 was (were) used to close the meeting.
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The attached transcript and its attachments has been deter-
mined to contain, in whole or in pars, information which the
Commission is authorized under the Government in the Sunshine
Act, 5 U.S5.C. 552b to withhold from public disclosure. This
transcript has been provided for use consistent with Commission
requirements. The disclosure of any portion of this transcript
o any person outside the Commission or, where appropriate,
outside your immediate office is expressly prohibited.
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This copy should be kept in a secure storage area and, when
no longer needed, should be disposed of or returned to the
Office of the Secretary.
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For information concerning further disclosure of the transcript,
please contact the Secretary or General Counsel's office.
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